Youssef Hassan Diya

Address: Beirut, Lebanon

Mob: 70212361

Email: youssef.h.diya@outlook.com

Personal Profile

I am an energetic, ambitious person who has developed a mature and responsible approach to any task that I undertake, or situation that I am presented with. As a graduate with three years of experience in .net development and SharePoint administration, I am excellent in working with others to achieve a certain objective on time and with excellence.

Career Objective

- Seeking a career in the IT industry where previous experience and skills can be put to efficient use.
- To take a challenging and managerial role in the future and implement the expertise and experience gained in the technical field to develop complex projects with efficiency and quality.

Achievements

- Listed on the Faculty's Honor List for six consecutive semesters between 2013-2016.
- Scored the highest average (88.33%) in the faculty in Fall 2016.

Education

Masters in Management Information Systems Lebanese University – Hadath	Oct 2019
BA in Management Information Systems Lebanese University - Hadath	Oct 2016

Experience

Procomix Technology Group – Jal El Dib SharePoint Pre-sales

April 2018 – Present

- Requirement gathering and proposing solutions
- Maintaining good relationships with internal and external business partners
- Working with customers to ensure smooth delivery and implementation SharePoint solutions

Procomix Technology Group – Jal El Dib April 2017 – Present Full time SharePoint Administrator and Developer

- Building document management systems on top of SharePoint online and SharePoint on-premises.
- Developing Visual Web parts on SharePoint using C#
- SharePoint Integration with MIM (Microsoft Identity Manager)
- Writing FSD, Admin guide and User guide
- Developing applications on top of SharePoint on-premises
- Developing Intranet sites on top of SharePoint online and SharePoint onpremises.
- Developing Complex workflows with their corresponding custom forms
- Implementing SharePoint 2013, 2016, and 2019 on-premises farms with their best practices
- Implementing SharePoint on-premises DR site

International Software Solutions – Badaro July 2016 – March 2017 Part time SharePoint Administrator and Developer

- Implementing SharePoint 2013/2016 farm on cloud /on premises (using standalone and N-tiers topologies approach with high availability)
- Implemented SharePoint 2016 MinRole Topology
- Implemented small-medium SharePoint Farms
- Developed Visual Web parts on SharePoint using C#
- Wide knowledge in SharePoint version 2013,2016 and SharePoint Online
- Basic knowledge in VPN, and Proxy servers
- Configuring SharePoint services

International Software Solutions – Badaro April 2016 – June 2016 Internship

- Reading ASP.Net eBook and apply required tasks using C# language
- Reading SharePoint 2013 eBooks (End User Guide, Admin & Development Guide) and developed application on top of C# .Net
- Learning SharePoint Online (Office 365)

Skills

Technical:

- Languages: C++, Vb.net, C#, Java, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, XML, CSR (client Side Rendering), Ajax, SPFX
- **Tools:** Microsoft Office, Adobe Acrobat, SQL Server Management Studio, Visual Studio, Power Designer, Eclipse, Hyper V, SPSS, Plumsail form builder
- **platforms:** SharePoint 2010, SharePoint 2013, SharePoint 2016, SharePoint 2019, Office 365, Power BI
- Operating systems/servers: windows server 2012, Azure servers

Communication Skills:

- Delegated as the class representative to coordinate between the management and the classmates.
- Customer interaction for gathering requirements and hand-over.

Time Management:

• Managed to study and work in a full-time job during the study period.

Languages

Very good in English

Fluent in Arabic

Projects

- MTN SharePoint Migration and Automation, Migrating MTN's operator (Rwanda, Kigali) SharePoint environment from 2007 to 2019 and automating several business process for them (In Progress)
- Vodacom SharePoint Workflows Automation, Contributing in the migration of Vodacom operator (Congo, Kinshasa) processes from manual to SharePoint Workflows (In Progress)
- MIM SharePoint Panel, Created a panel on top of SharePoint 2013 that integrate with MIM via a customized web service.
- **Active Directory integration,** Enhanced a SharePoint application that integrate with AD (change password, lock account, reset password, change account expiry...)
- Lebanese Ministry of Finance Web Site, Contributed with a team of six members in developing a web site for the Lebanese ministry of finance on top of SharePoint 2016.
- **AUB SharePoint 2016 on Azure,** Contributed with one live project -AUB SharePoint implementation with installation and configuration action for SharePoint 2016 on Azure.
- Building Document Management Systems on top of SharePoint online and on-premises.
- Developing Intranet Sites for several organizations on top of SharePoint online and on-Premises

References

ISS

ECM Division

Tel: 03 730 874

Email: hataher@iss-mea.com

Dr. Mustapha Sarji

Instructor at the Lebanese University

Tel: 03 663 649

Email: <u>mustaphasarji@hotmail.com</u>

Alaa Bitar

Senior SharePoint Developer

Tel: 03 690 418

Email: Alaa@bitar.fr